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Historical Background (cont’d)

including the Odd Fellows Hall and the Opera House. During this time he lived at 537 Lawrence (block

1, lot 3), the house located next to the 2-story brick house he commissioned In 1911 on lots 1 and 2. His

daughters were all school teachers in the area and married and raised families in Grand Junction. J. A.

K. Crawford and Thomas B. Crawford (nephew of Governor Crawford) laid out and platted the Crawford

addition to Grand Junction in June 1890. It is in this addition that Mr. Crawford had his business and both

homes. Mr. Crawford was a member of the Presbyterian Church and Modern Woodmen of the World. He

was a member of “The City Comet Band”, the first band organized in Grand Junction in 1883, and was a

member of every band up to and including “the Silver Crescent Band’ under Professor Boyer.

His eulogy in the Daily Sentinel described Joseph A. K. Crawford as a “an honored pioneer ... who sank

his roots and Immediately engaged in activities that promoted the development and general wellare of

the town and community ... made contributions both tangible and Intangible, of lasting value to our

community ...“








